

ANNEX XI

PUBLIC

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 16 April 2018 16:01
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Subject: shortening of response deadline for ICC-02/04-01/15-1228

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Counsel,

In relation to Defence request -1228 ('Defence Response to the CLRV's List of Evidence'), and pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, any responses to this request must be filed by **Friday, 20 April 2018**.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX